
From: Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 9:25 AM 
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Enbridge Status 
 
Carrie – Barr is putting the final touches on the report this week.  I should have something in the mail to 
you by next week.  Apologies for the delay. 
 
No significant changes at the site in 2015 although benzene concentrations continue to decrease.  We 
are actually on site today trying some redevelopment techniques at a couple wells that have sporadic 
LNAPL to see if there is just some residual product in the filter pack or well screens.  I’ll let you know 
how that goes. 
 
On another note, would you be available to meet perhaps after you’ve had a chance to review the 2015 
Annual Report?  I’d like to discuss site closure strategies with you as we are approaching the 10 year 
mark for this site ☺ 
 
Thanks, 
Karl 
 
Karl F. Beaster, PG 

Sr. Environmental Analyst, LP US Environment Operations 
— 
 

ENBRIDGE 

TEL: 715-398-4754 | CELL: 715-718-1040  
119 N. 25th St. East, Superior, WI  54880 

enbridge.com 

Integrity. Safety. Respect. 

 

 

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR [mailto:Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 8:01 AM 
To: Karl Beaster 

Subject: Enbridge Status 
Importance: High 

 
Hi Karl, do you have any updates for this site?  My notes state a report was to be sent in February or 
March.  Thanks, Carrie 
 

 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

 
Carrie Stoltz 

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, AWARE Division 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501 
Phone: (715)365-8942 

http://www.enbridge.com/
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Fax: (715)365-8932 
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 
 

 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * IMPORTANT NOTICE* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this 
email message is CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named 
herein. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to 
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify the sender using the above contact information or by return email and delete this 
message and any copies from your computer system. Thank you. 
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